CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Education Meeting — Tuesday, June 20,2017 at 7:00 p.m.
Kaufman Center, 1 Valley View Drive, Cortland NY

10.

11.
12.

CALL TO ORDER and PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

COMMUNICATIONS and RECOGNITION:
a. Kudos Korner

b. Audience Participation — (speakers are asked to state their name and address and limit their comments to
items on the agenda. Please keep your comments to two minutes).
¢. Board Committee Reports:
1.) BOE Policy Committee — Report on June 13, 2017 meeting — Next meeting is scheduled for July, 20,
2017
2.) BOE Facilities Committee — Report on June 8, 2017 meeting

PRESENTATIONS:
a. Sports Changes

CONSENT ITEMS:

a. Minutes of June 6, 2017 Regular Meeting

b. CSE/CPSE (Committee on Pre-school Special Education) Recommendations 2016-2017
c. CSE/CPSE (Committee on Pre-school Special Education) Recommendations 2017-2018

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

a. Financial Reports: Treasurer’s Report, Trial Balance, Revenues, Intrafund Transfers, Appropriations,
Warrant, Claims Monthly Report — May 2017

Acceptance of Donations

Approval to Surplus 20 Lacrosse Helmets and Donate them to the Cortland Youth Bureau
Approval of Girls Ice Hockey Combined Sport Request

Acceptance of Donation from Cortland Regional Medical Center to Help Fund the Harmony Bridge
Project

f. Approval of Utilization of the Employee Retirement Reserve

g. Approval of Utilization of the Worker’s Comp Reserve

h. Approval of Utilization of Employee Benefit Accrued Liability Reserve

i

J-

k

ono o

Approval of Utilization of the Tax Certiorari Reserve
Approval of Utilization of the Unemployment Reserve
Approval to Allow Out of District Students to Participate in Driver Ed

PERSONNEL ACTION:

a. Approval of Personnel Resignations and Leaves

b. Approval of Non-Instructional Personnel Appointments

c. Approval of Administrative and Instructional Personnel Appointments

LEADERSHIP REPORTS:

a. Director of Business Services

b. Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and Personnel Services

c. Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction
1.) Induction and Mentoring

d. Superintendent

BOARD MEMBER ACTIVITIES
NEXT MEETING AGENDA REVIEW
EXECUTIVE SESSION
ADJOURNMENT



M. O

CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Education Meeting — Tuesday, June 6, 2017 at 6:30 p.m.
Kaufman Center, 1 Valley View Drive, Cortland NY

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Education was held on Tuesday, June 6, 2017 at the Kaufman Center,
1Valley View Drive, Cortland, New York.

Present: Ms. Melissa Davis-Howard, Ms. Janet Griffin, Ms. Christine Gregory, , Mr. David Lemon, Ms.
Judith Murphy, Mr. Peter Rogoff and Ms. Alane Van Donsel

Also Present: Mr. Michael Hoose, Superintendent; Ms. Judi Riley, Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and
Personnel Services; School and Community Members and Ms. Alicia Zupancic, Clerk

CALL TO ORDER and PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Ms. Davis-Howard called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
Ms. Davis-Howard called for a moment of silence in memory of Meta Greene and Yvonne Francis

COMMUNICATIONS and RECOGNITION:

a. Kudos Korner

b. Audience Participation — (speakers are asked to state their name and address and limit their comments to
two minutes).

¢. Board Committee Reports:
1.) BOE Audit Committee — Report on May 25, 2017 meeting

Ms. Melissa Davis shared results of the Internal Audit and how thorough it was.

2.) BOE Facilities Committee — Next meeting is June 8, 2017 at 4:00 p.m

PRESENTATIONS:
a. What’s Happening at Randall School — Mr. Kostuk, Ms. Elliott-Birdsall and two students shared what’s
been happening with Leader in Me and talked aboiit the assembly they had recently.

b. What’s Happening at Barry School — A group of Barry students created and gave a presentation on many
of the events that took place at Barry school this year.

CONSENT ITEMS:

a. Minutes of May 16, 2017 Regular Meeting

b. CSE/CPSE (Committee on Pre-school Special Education) Recommendations 2016-2017
610384739, 607000859, 607002256, 607001935, 607001167, 610328933, 607001036, 607002199
607002017, 607001298, 607000463, 607000164, 607001524, 607002036, 607001848, 607000827,
610395066, 610334090, 607001872, 607002194, 610382948, 610310917, 607002175, 607001145,
607002029, 607002082, 607001824, 610375929, 607002240, 610376626, 607001295, 607001897,
610385240, 607001757, 610373394, 607002204, 607002142, 607000275, 607000959, 610392903
607002149, 607000303, 607000960, 607000433, 607001032, 607000260, 607000132

c. CSE/CPSE (Committee on Pre-school Special Education) Recommendations 2017-18
610384739, 607000859, 607002248, 607001994, 607001782, 607001935, 607001167, 607002038,
610328933, 607000814, 610366729, 607002199, 607002017, 607002441, 607000463, 607000164,
607001524, 607002036, 607001848, 610346089, 610356999, 610334090, 610373462, 610385249,
607000999, 607002160, 607001872, 607002194, 610382948, 610394529, 610310917, 610330460,
607002175, 607002029, 607002082, 607001824, 610375929, 610364967, 607002387, 607002096,
610376626, 607001295, 607002375, 607002698, 607001728, 607002244, 610320668, 610375506,
607000190, 607000074, 607001020, 607001897, 607001676, 610385240, 610345016, 607001757,
607000130, 607001650, 610373394, 607002204, 607001360, 607002011, 607002655, 607000275,
607000959, 607001291, 607002180, 610392903, 607000303, 607000647, 607000960, 607000433
607000042, 607000989, 607000448, 610350592, 607001082, 607000260, 607000132



Board of Education Meeting — June 6, 2017 Page 2

d.
€.

Annual Cooperative Bidding Resolution

Approval of BOCES Agreements and Resolution:

1.) Equivalent of Attendance Program

2.) Employment Preparation Education Program

3.) Adult Continuing Education Resolution

4.) Authorized Signatures

Reasonable Assurance of Continued Employment

RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the Consent

Items as presented.
Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Mr. Lemon. Discussion: None
Final Vote: Yes — 7, No — 0. Motion Carried.

5. OLD BUSINESS: None

6. NEW BUSINESS:

a.

Accept Budget Vote / Election Final Results
Proposition 1 Budget Results: YES - 401 NO - 88
Proposition 2 Vehicle Purchase Results: YES - 391 NO -103
Proposition 3 Cortland Free Library: YES -352 NO -143
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the Cortland Enlarged City School District accept the
FINAL budget vote, vehicle purchase, and Cortland Free Library Tax vote results as stated above,
and as presented on the tabulation sheet dated
May 16,2017, to be attached to these minutes.
Moved by Ms., Murphy, seconded by Mr. Rogoff. Discussion: None
Final Vote: Yes — 7, No — 0. Motion Carried.

RESOLVED, by the Board of Education of the Cortland Enlarged City School District, Cortland,
New York, that Janet Griffin and David Lemon are hereby declared elected to three-year terms as
members of the Board of Education of said School District, commencing July 1, 2017, per the
tabulation sheet dated May 16,2017, to be attached to these minutes.

Moved by Ms. Van Donsel, seconded by Ms. Murphy. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 7, No — 0. Motion Carried.

Approval of Food Service Agreements
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the food
service agreements as presented.

Moved by Mr. Lemon, seconded by Ms. Griffin. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 7, No — 0. Motion Carried.

Acceptance of Internal Audit
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Audit Committee, to accept the Independent Audit
from D’Arcangelo & Co., LLP as presented.

Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Mr. Rogoff. Discussion: Very thorough audit.

Final Vote: Yes — 7, No — 0. Motion Carried.

7. PERSONNEL ACTION:
a.l. Approval of Personnel Resignations and Leaves

RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the
Resignations and Leaves as presented on the Resignations and Leaves Schedule 11.94.
Moved by Mr. Rogoff, seconded by Ms. Murphy. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 7, No — 0. Motion Carried.

a.2. Approval of Personnel Resignations and Leaves

RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to deny the one year
leave request as presented on Resignations and Leaves Schedule 11.95.
Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Ms. Van Donsel. Discussion: None



Board of Education Meeting — June 6, 2017 Page 3

10.

11.
12.

Final Vote: Yes — 7, No — 0. Motion Carried.

b.  Approval of Non-Instructional Personnel Appointments
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the
appointments for Non-Instructional Personnel as presented on Schedules of Appointment 1215,
1216 and 1217.
Moved by Mr. Lemon, seconded by Ms. Murphy. Discussion: None
Final Vote: Yes — 7, No — 0. Motion Carriéd.
c.  Approval of Administrative and Instructional Personnel Appointments
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the
appointments for Administrative and Instructional Personnel as presented on Schedules of
Appointment 2462 and 2463.
Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Mr. Rogoff. Discussion: None
Final Vote: Yes — 7, No — 0. Motion Carried.

LEADERSHIP REPORTS:
a. Director of Business Services
b. Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and Personnel Services
1.)  Annual Youth Survey results — Ms. Riley shared a Power Point presentation on the results of the
Youth Data Survey
2.)  Proposed Narcan policy — The first reading of the Narcan policy will be at the reorganizational
meeting on July 5.
c. Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction
d. Superintendent
1.) 3" Quarter Results — Mr. Hoose shared a Power Point presentation of the 3™ quarter results.
2) Mr. Hoose shared a kudos memo that went out to the transportation department for their DOT
inspections results.

BOARD MEMBER ACTIVITIES
Randall School Leadership Day, Senior Banquet and Awards, CUT Banquet, National Honor Society

Inductions, Special Olympics, Softball, Grandparents Day at Parker and Barry, Facilities Study Meeting,
NYSSBA mental health summit

NEXT MEETING AGENDA REVIEW

The Board would like the Student Advisory Council invited to a Board meeting in the fall.

EXECUTIVE SESSION-None
ADJOURNMENT

As there was no further business to discuss, Ms. Davis-Howard asked for a motion to adjourn the
meeting at 8:28 p.m.

Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Ms. Van Donsel. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes —7, No - 0. Motion Carried.



spuny diysie|joyos ||e Joj junodoe sbuines| Jegzel $ oll MON Spun4 aiand |
:pund isni} ajqepuadxy

sjuswAed Jiyouaq aaiojdwa pue jjolhed m:_u:_oc_ ‘pun4 >ocwm< ay) wodj meE\Ama___m Joy pasn| 8v1'969°L $ mwchcmm._os_n:. Bupoay) |enlawwio)

JUNOOOE SIU} WOJ) USTIUM SJE SyoaLd ON ‘sHsodap Used pajejas Aouaby Joj pasn| 18062 $ o1l Bbunoay) spun4 aland
:pung Aousby|

2019 1qop pue sainypuadxa [elided Joj pasn a4 0] $paao0id puog/Ny'g J0j JUNODJ. 0} PISN| 990°CZL'E $ mmm;op_gs_n_ﬂ VAW [eduswwo) spun4 ognd|
1JUNO022Y pund adIAI9g 1Gaa

s||19 109(oud |eynden mc_>ma Jo} pasn| 00Z2'8 $ mwchcmm‘_os_n_ﬁ Bupyoay) |ersswwo) |
1JUNoJ2Yy pund jejided

sjuBlIS) - pun4 piy |erads ay) woJj sjuswAed (e Joj pasn| £5+'022 $ mmchcmmhos_n_ﬁ 1S219)U| /M mc_v_omco {eslawwo) |
1JUNO2JY pund piy |e1dads

pund younT |ooyds ay) wol) sjuswAed ||e 10f pasn| 926'061 $ aseynueBbIondr]  1seJeiuj /M BUDOBYD) [BONSWIWOD

JUNCOOE SiU) WOJ} USHIM aIe S$308UD OU :pund YydunT [00YdS JO sdigoas Allep ||e 4o} pasn| £2.2'689 ¢ o1l Buosy) spund ongnd
1SJUN022Y pun4 ysun_ jooyds

anosey Jieday| 8€0'29. $ oLl PIWI sbBAg Jedng

aAI9saYy uonesuadwo)) SISNIOM| €6G'v.E ¢ oLl PININ SBAS Jadng

an18say Allige]| 091'0€ $ o1l MWW SBAg Jadng

9AIBSY [elded| 0v0'v82'C $ oLl PIWIN SBAS Jadng

2AI9SaY Jjauag aaAojdw3 paniddy| 855’996 $ o1l PIWIN SDAS Jadng

B8AI9saY UeJoILd]) Xe 1| 618°2L0°L $ o1l MWW SBAg Jadng

amnasay asueinsull 660'€re $ D1l DINW SDAg Jadng

aAasay JuswAojdwaun] L9y’ Lve % oLl PIAIN SBAg 1adng

aAIasay JusWwalney| 89'9EE’ | $ oll MWW sbag Jadng

SuoN09[j00 xe) Apadoud 1o pasn| €6€'0vL'e $ ol Bunosyn Jadng

pund D %® pund [eJauag ay) woJj sjuswaAed ||e 1o} pasn| €0E'S6 ¢ sseypuebiopdr Bunjoay ) [e10BWW0D

JUNOODE SIY) WOJj Usjiim e syosYD oN -sysodsp Ysed paje|as pun4 [eJausc) 10} pasn| 0£0'G9 $ oll Buoay) spund ongnd
:SJUNOJJY pung jesauad)

JUNODDE SIY} WOJy USJUM BJ. SHDaUD ON ‘Junodde Jisodap JBUUBdS %28Yo 9040 1ousIg| S1L2'vee ¢ | eseypuebiopdr IEEe)

SAN Wwouj spundj 01£'922'v $ mmm:.ocmmﬂos_n:. sbuines
“MOJ9q PaJOU SIUNGI0. BAI0RdSaI BU) O) SPUN) SI9JSUBL JOLISIP By JOMISIP By} Ol Buiwod Spunj SAN |IE 0 8p0J Junodde auo salnbal SAN

NOILdI¥OS3a JONVIvE Y008 MNvd IdAlL anNnd
AINNOJJV INNODJIV

L102/1€/S 30 se
LY¥0d3y LNJWLSIANI




(s52°199°L)
510'c86°L

ozg‘ize

8yv'1z8'9

000°00S

89Z'¢v9’L

LLO'LLLEL pun4 a21AIas 1920

%t anoqe (L[2143Q)/SNTdUNS
(3e6png £1/910Z %Y) IONVIVE ANNA XVYIN

2ouejeg pund paubisseun

asue|eq pun pajoLISaYy-SaAIaSIY ((ss31)
Z81°589 siieday 10} aAI9SaY
Sez'vez'e ansasay jeyden
S09'PLL sjyyauag aalojduwig 10§ dAIDSAY
€51'€58 UBIORID) XB) IO} BAIBSIY
L20'eve 8JUBINSU] 10} BAIBSDY
191°0¢ Ajjiqern Joj aA1asay
29.°9EE'L SUOHNQLIUOCY) JUBWIBINSY JO) BAIISIY
6LV°LLE Juswhojdwaun 10y aAI9SaY
00Z°95¢ dwon SI9NJOM JOJ DAIDSDY

sesuRIqWINIUT JOJ 9AIS3Y :(SS3T)

aouejeg pund pajeudosddy :(SS37)

2102 '0¢ 3NN ‘JONVIVE ANNd

68E'ELL LY SAINVHEWNONIT SN1d SISNIdX3 TVNLIV :SS3A1
S99°6LL'SY JINNIA3Y 43103royd :aav
£66'9€9°6 910z ‘L A1Nr ‘IONVIVE aNNd

LLILEIS 40 SY
aouejeg pung

618'P6¥'C 80Z'809'6¥ 1ze'le 68C'ELL‘Ly 188'0lG'6Y V101
GZY'v6 987'€82 98/'8€1 19£'681 000'S¥1 0066V  SHIASNVHL ANNIYILNI
- 9v9'608'E 9v9'608'c  9¥9'608°E 00.26Y 30IAY3Q 1a3d
#88'9€0°1 122°199'2L (160'cH9) 1£8'¥29'LL  ZLB'POE'CL 0006V SL1I43N39 IIA0dNI
09L't 000'S 000's ove 0908V SAILIALLOV DIAID
199 £€9.°'¢ (009'r) zoL'e £oc's 1855V S300d SNVYL
809°€S z18'021L 0zL ¥02'29 260'021 0£SSY IOVHYO
9€/'601 ¥60'291°L (zs9'81) 8SE'190° L  9v'S8lLlL 0185vY NOILY.LHOdSNVHL
16222 ZvL'es9 (0g8'8) 166'08S 765'299 6582V OILSYIOHOSYHALNI
1182 808°ZLe 00t LEE'V8L 801112 0s82v HYINDIYYND-0D
185°'LL £84'S0¥ (000's2) 926'c6€ £87°0EY T4 TA T HINYOM VID0S
951'62 1£2'10€ (000'02) 185'8.¢ 182°12¢ T4 TAT IVOIDOTOHIAS
98L'8 gLs'ove (0s9'g) zee'see 891'25¢ Sigeev OILSONSVIA/HLTYIH
z08'sL zil'L6e (052'61) 0.£'84€ z26'9LY oLgey JONVAIND
o6e'0L €8L'0L1 (v62) ¥62's0L 116911 S082v JONVANIALLY
£68°'L. 250'€€S°) 118221 66L'1OF'L  SZL'0LY'L 0£92v 1SNI LSSV ¥3LNdWOD
Z81'91L 965'€EL 11825 viv'LLL 6z.'08 0z9zv AL
G/6'vL 089'vLL 829'2S1 G0/'669 250'295 oLoey Advya171 T00HDS
068°91 960'SEL (v99'8L1) a9L'gLL 02.'€52 oceey JOOHDS ¥3IWWNS
196' 000'6.8 (000'55) ££0'0/8 000'0£6 08zZzv NOILYONAa3 '200
86v°Le 000'8€ 000'8¢ 20591 - Xt A AdYYIHL T¥DISAHd
868'L £82'LLL S8e'e0l £82°LLL 2622Y  AdVY3HL T¥YNOILYdNO20
0S6'E 118°191 005 126'/G1 LLELOL Lg2ev AdVYIHL HO3AdS
610'€S2 286'710'9 (688'812) €96°192'G  1/8'€EC'9 oszey NOILYONAa3a 03dS
0L2'8€2 111'€16°CL 0.8'¥S 890'CEE'ZL  L06'816°2L ooizv ONIHOVIL
6LL'8S1 855'886°L gzL'9) ovy'0£8°L  0Eb'2L6'L 0002V NOISIAY3dNS
(we'2z1) 08y'9ey 080'S 1L22'¥SS oov'Ley 0061V SW31l VI03dS
686'622 6L6'61L9°C £16'089 0£6'68E'C  900'6£6'C 009LY SOAYS TWHINID
116'8¢ vzl vl (s0Z'6) ¥1'80L 62£'9G1 oovLY T3INNOSY3d
GEZ'6€ 9€1'65¥ (62¥'001) L0502y 591'095 00ELY ‘wWav ‘sng
L08'v) 868°'c£Z (50€) 960612 £02'vET 00zLVY Wav "IN3o
190'9L 0£L'6% 9z1'0L 699°'CE 709'6€ 000}V a3 40 ‘a8
+¥3aNn ZL9LANgrav  ;p-910Z alvaol 9L 1394ang SNOILLVI¥dOYddVY
(a3a330x3) LWLSAray__ psjasfold
9.1'009'Sy - 186'0L5'9y  L88'9.G'6V vLloL
000°005 000005 000'00S JONVIVE GNNd ddV
gle'Lee’l  L12'9/6'E S3AY3S3Y
68761 9/1'00L'GY - G99'6LL'Sk  921'00L'Gy V1oL
00 - 002 00/6Y  SH3IJSNVYL ANNJHILNI
(28€'6S) 000°'sZL - £19'69 000's2) 009FY QIvolaan
(861'801) 902'606'92 - 800°108'9Z 902'606'92 000€EY av $3508/aIv 3LY1S
99¢'L12 £00'665 - 69€'018 £00°665 00/2v SNO3NVYTIIDSIN
0£8'9¢el 005'9 - oce'ehl 005'9 0092V A1an000y 82uBINSUI/ OY 40 TTVS
£98'8 0S/2'¥S - €19'c9 0S.2'¥S oovey SINIY/LSTHILNI
(1¥b'zs) 68/'85l - ve'98 587'8G1 00eLY SOAS HO4 39UVHD
(eve'zol) 2£6'9v2°LL - 689'bPL'LL  2E6'9VC'LL 000lY SIXVL
(M3aNn)  ZL9LAN8rav  21-9102 pajoslord  LL/9L L3Dangd INNIAIY
+03a330x3 LWLSNrav
LLILEIS 40 SV

2102 N3 ¥VIA LV SISATVNY 3ONVTVE NN




/L abed Wd 9¥:20 2102/60/90
GL'8v8'6£5'1 §2'166'/25 00°008'290'C 000 00°008°290'2 aiv s32089 E0IEY
oL'o- 0L'CZL'€00'L 00°0.1'€00°L 00°'01'€00°L 000 INVYO 1A 1720IEVY
L1'99¢'sZ 68°2£8'v10'E 00'661°020'S 00'661'020'E 000 aiv A¥3L1Lo1 20IEY
GL'EOv'69¢E'L G8'LYS'0EE'e 00'S¥6'669't 00°L0L'L62'E 00't+8'806 aiv LS09 $s30x3 10710IE Y
8€°0£9'0£5') 29'818'08Y'v1 00'687'1L0'0L 00°£6£'299'2- 00'988'c.9'ce VINWYO4 DI1SvE 10IEVY
000 000 000 00°000'001}- 00°000'001 SANNIATY ANNSYILNI 1082V
000 000 000 00°€00'201L- 00°€00'201L (A193dS)SANNIATY IIHISSYIONN 0ilev
00°000'9 00°000'6 00°000'G1 000 00°000'SL SNOILYNOQ ANV S1419 50TV
65'€29'021- 65'€29'022 00°000°'001 000 00°000°001 (A4103dS) SANN4TY YIAHLO €02V
€2'ch. Z8E- €TEVL'VLS 00°000'ZEL 000 00°000'2EL $3004 - SUVYIA HONd ANN43Y 102V
LE'8¥0'9e 69°156'c9 00°000'001 00°000'06- 00°000'0S1 SWIZY ONYA g 1¥vd IYvYIIaan 002V
9L ¥6¢- 9L'v6g 000 000 000 SSO7 404 NOILYSNIdWNOD ¥3IH10 069¢ vV
12'8¥9'2hL- L2°8b9'yL 000 000 000 SIIYIA0IIY FONVHNSNI 089¢ ¥
00°€LE'9 00281 00°005'9 000 00°005'9 TYIYILYIN SSTOXI/dVHOS 40 STIVS 059z v
00'05. 000 00°0S2 000 00052 SNOISSINWOD 0SvZ v
00'5.Z 00622 00°005 000 00°00S TYNAIAIANT LNFWIND3 40 TVLINIY vivev
00°00% 2~ 00°00%'22 00°000'G1 000 00°000'SL $3008 ALY3dOYd TVIH TVLINIY 5z
00°LSH'LL- 00°156'¥Z 00°005'EL 000 00°00S'ct IYNAIAIGNI ALYIdOHd Tv3Y TYLNIY 0ive v
SEcIEZL 69'989'C1 00°000'sZ 000 00°000'62 SONINYYI ANV 1S3NILNI 0PV
00'vEr'8L 000 00'vEr'8lL 000 00'vEY'8L 10191810 ¥3H10 SIDIAYIAS HLTVIH 08cc v
00°00¢ 000 00°00€ 000 00°00€ $3008 ¥O4 A3dINOHd SIDINYIS GEze v
00°000'08 000 00°000'08 000 00°000'08 SLOIYLSIA ¥3HLO LINL TOOHIS AVd 0tZcv
8E'¥8.'Z1- 8E¥8L'ZL 000 000 000 LIN3ANLS NON-SNYYHL HO4 STOHYHD 06V v
00°626'LL 00°620'L 00000'€L 000 00°000'ct S3IDINYIS YO STOUVYHI ¥IHLO 68VI V
p8'vb8'9L- r8vva'gl 00°000'Z 000 00°000'2 S1N3A3 ¥3HLO-SNOISSINGY Pivi v
¥0'099'2- ¥0°099's 00°000'¢ 000 00°000'S TIvELINSVYE-SNOISSINGY vrv
00082 00022'c 00°000't 000 00°000't TIvg1004-NOISSINGY 0lvE v
00°150'€lL 000 00°L50'¢L 000 00°LS0'EL STIVYNAIAIGNT NOILLINL TOOHDS ¥3WWNS 02T v
000+b2'Z 0009.'22 00°000's2 000 00°000'S2 TYNAIAIGN! NOILINL TOOHIS AVa OIET VY
£1°2e8'6L 18291'vL 00°000'06 000 00°000'06 ALY3d0O¥d TVIY SAILTYNIC ? LSTHILNI 0601 V
50°0- 60'862'269'C 00'862'259'C 00'862'259'Z 000 INIWISHNSWITY 43173 XYL TOOHIS S80I v
£2'266'8L L2100 LEL 00°000'051 000 00°000°'051 S3XVL 40 NI SINIWAV ¥IHLO 1801V
Zo6LY'OL 86 VLL'EVE YL 00'PEL'YSE VL 00'86.'259'z- 00'Z£6'900'21 SIAXVYL ALYIHOYd Tv3y 1001V
aNUaAay pauwseaufn pauie] anuaaay jabpng pasinay sjuaunsnipy jabpng uonduosag junods’ay

-V_ ISIAN

L10Z/LE/S OL 910Z/}/L Wol4 poday snjejs anuansy
STOOHOS ALIDO 3DHVINI ANVILY0D



414 abed Wd 9+:20 2102/60/90
0,°006'6.6'C 0£'S.6'0Z1° MY 00'9.8'00L°'SY 00°00L 00°921'00L°SY sjejo] puely

0£°006'6.6°C 0€'S26°0Z4 VY 00°9.8'001°GY 00°00L 00°9L1'00}'SY s||goL v

000 00'00L 00°004 00°00L 000 SHIISNVYL ANNLAYILNI LE0S Vv
1€'/8E'SE £9'Z1L9'v9 00°000'001 00°000°'G2- 00°000'G21 JONVLISISSY AlvIIdan L0ov v
00'848'0G- 00°€80'v9 00'GEZ'. oo'see’L 000 aw 3LVv1S ¥3HLO 682E VY
000 00'1€2'LY 00'1€2' L1 00'LEZ'LL 000 aiv AYvdan £9¢E Vv
000 00°20¢'\6 0020216 00°'¥86'¢Y 00'€zz'ey aiv IHYMAUVYH/IHYMLIOS FASTASA
000 00°009'05 00°009'051 00'€G8'65- 00'eSP'0Le SM0081X3L 09ce Vv
000 00'€ee'L9 00'€EE’'L9 00°€ee’'L9 000 122/99/2¥ ¥31dVvHO AV NOILLINL YOlEY
anuanay pauseauf pausey anuandy 196png pasiasy syuaunsnipy 196png uondudsag UN0IY

_K ISIAN

LLOZ/LEIS OL 910Z/1/L wolq Hoday Snjejs anusnay
STOOHDS ALID AIDUVINT ANV1LHO0D



€/l abed

Wd S1-€0 £102/60/90

0£°868'L 9v'£95'22 yz'128'ss 00°€8Z°LLL 000 00°¢8Z°LLL * AdVYH3H1 TYNOILYANDD0 [4:124
L9°6v6'E VL L6E'2Y 65°€ZS'SLL 00'128°191 00°00S 00°LLE°191 » AdVY3HL HO33dS 13:144
L0'6L0'c52 6£°002°226 61°z9.'6£8'y 65°186'v10°'9 1°688'812- 00°1L28'c€Z'9 * GVSIA /M SINIANLS-SWVHOO0Ud 0see
19°602'8¢E€ zZeTISeLL'T 8£°555°194'6 bELLL'ELSTL 1£0.8'vS 00°206'815°CL v |14
19°60.°8¢E€ zereLs'eLL's 8€°SSS°L9V'6 Ve L22'€1S'T) 1£°0.8'S 00°206°815'1 * TOOHOS JVINOIY-ONIHOVIL oiie
85°811'851 68TvL'LLe 26°969'819°L ¥¥'855'886'L v¥'8zi'olL 00°0£v'226'1 - 0z
65°12.'6S 0L l6v'zy LL'S65'0Z1 00'S18'861 00°518°€6 00°000°50L * NOILONYLSNI"ONINIVYHL 3DIAYISNI 0.0z
6v°80Z°0C 15°801 181 6€°2v88S¢E"} 6£°v91°095'4 6E'SLY've 00'689°5¢€S') . TOOHIS JVINOIY-NOISIAYIINS 0zoz
05°881°'82 89'9¢1°8) L8'ESTEEL 50°6.5'62¢ $6'191°201- 00'LpLLEE * NOISIAY3dNS B T3AIA WNTNOMAUND 0102
zZLoiv'ie Zv'996'61 9°'eoL'sie 00°08t'9Z¥ 00°080'S 00°00%*12¥ e 61
000 00'0 000 000 00°000°0¢- 00°000°0¢ * SISNIAX3 TVLIdVD $3009 €861
99's¢Z'cl Tv'996'61 26°269'6L1 00°006°ZL2 00°000°0¢ 00°006'Z81 * S1S0J JAILVULSININGY S3009 1861
00°vS6 000 00°9v0°L 0070002 00°0 00°000°C » SIAXVL ALAId0Ud TVIY NO aNN43y b961
6v°L9 00°0 15°8£6°c 00°000'y 00005z 0070051 * SWIVID ? SLNawoanr 0€6l
16°851°L1L 000 £0°'1L21'061 00'08S'202 00'08S'Z 00°000°502 * JONVUNSNI G3ILVOOTIVNN 0L61
0v'686'SvC Lebee'z8e 62°569°160°€ 00'616'619'¢ 00°€16'089 00'900°6£6'Z = 9l
1S bEL'LL 122959y 8.'€.6'02y 05°292°62¥ 05°292'6LY 00°0 * ONISS3O0¥Ud Viva TVHLINID 0891
Lz'rov'se £6°CLL'6S 08'6¢1'199 00°¥56°5v2 00°cL8'2E1 00'1¥1°809 » 1NV1d 4O FONVNILNIVIN 129l
29°958'802 11°655°'9.1 12°182°600'C 05°269'v6€°Z 05°2e8'c9 00'598°0£€'2 * ANV1d 40 NOILVYH3dO 174:]2
6Z°226'8¢ 9Z°205'6} 89°6£9'88 £TveL'ivL LL'v0Z'6- 00'6Z€°951 - 147
62°L.6'81 £LvL9'L 18zLv0L £Z'¥2L'L6 U026 00°62¢°901 » TANNOSY3d (11342
00°000°02 creeg’ll 19'991'81 00°000°0S 000 00°000°0S » Ivoa ozvi
95T 6¢ 88'788'69 £2°819'05¢ 19°SEL'65Y £€°62¥°001- 00°591°095 - £l
8125’y 00°492 289228 00°062°clL 00°066 00'008'71 * HOL0377102 XV1 oeel
¥6'65.°C 62'518°8 08'86¢'s9 £0'926'9L £0°0vL'L 00'veT'ss * YRINSYIAL szel
L9'sy8'e 00's22'0E 6£°62¥'5T 00°000'09 000 00°000°09 . ONiLIany ozel
£9°928'L2 65°180'0¢ zZTeL0’Ise $9°126'80€ 9£'651C01- o0'LELZIY * NOILVYISININGY SSANISNg oLel
Lios'yL 91566V 6Z°L0L'V6L 95°268'€ET vi’so¢- 00°€0Z‘vEZ = [43
LiLog'yv 91'566've 62°10L'v61 95°268'¢€e yvsoe- 00'€0Z'vET * HOLVHISININGY TOOHOS 431HD ovzl
6v°190'01 LI'EE6'Y 18°5£2'8¢2 LrosL'sy ivrozi'ol 00°'709°6¢ - 0l
(4% 24" oLrigs 8Lv6v'e 00°0SZ‘9 00°0 00°052'9 * ONILI3W LOR1SIa 0901
00°00S 9e"Lo¢ y9'8€L'c 00°000‘c 00°0 00000t * MY310 LOR1SIa ovol
Le°219'¢) §9'092°2 6£°20L've Lv"08%'0v Lozi‘ol 00°¥Se‘0¢ » NOILYONQd3 40 Quvog oioL
alqejieay pasagqumnoug pasuadxgy J9b6png ‘lpy sjuaunsnipy 196png uonduosag unoosdy

\
NQISIAN

L102/1€/S 01 9102Z/1/L woiy uoljoung Ag poday Aewwng sniejg uonendosddy

STTOOHOS ALID A3DUVINI ANV1LY0D



€12 abed

Wd G1-€0 £102/60/90

00°0 000 00°961°28¢ 00°961'Z8¢ 00°0 00°961°'28¢ . s3asnd - A0IAY3S 1830 ZLL6
000 00'SZZ'V1S°T 00'52Z'909 0006V L41'E 00°0 00°0St'LLL'E » NOILONYLSNOD - I0IAY3S 1830 LLL6
16°€8L L6V $0°965'9EV'E z0LpeiLTL's €0°LZL199°TL 16°060°€t9- 00°ZL8'v0L'eL » 06
LY'SET'0S 0v'999'zY cLeev'Eyt 00°00¢'9€9 00°05198- 00°055°2Z2 » ¥3HI10 6806
98°0v.'8E¢E 9.°9ve'SLL 8€'¥Z6'L5¢E'9 00°ZL0'TLY'L 00°000'02}- 00°210°2ES‘L » SNI TV.1N3Qa 2 1vOIa3n “TYLIdSOH 0906
00°0 £5°1ZL'S 1v'8.18'vC 00°000°0€ 00°000'04 00°000°02 » JONVINSNI LNIANAOTJIWANN 0506
Sy'c08'8 oc'Lv8’lL 8T'L£9°112 £0°Z82'222 16°59¢' L1 00°8¢9°69Z * NOLLYSNIJINOD .SHINUOM 006
oLvLe'op G0°029°4LZ GZ'S89'v.LEL 007229269} 00°S.- 00°25.'269°1 * ALI¥ND3S TVID0S 0¢06
2€°625'62 00°000°000°2 2£'520'62- 00°005°000°C 00°005°662- 00°000'00€°Z . INIWIHILIY SHIHOVIL 0206
11 1S0'vT 00°0 £8°Z6L'EY9 00°068'299 00°000°00L- 00°0§8°292 » INTFWIILIY ALVILS 0106
00°09.L't 000 00°0ve 00°000°S 00°000°S 000 - 08
00°09.L'V 000 00°0¥C 00°000°S 00°000°S 000 * S3ILIALLOVY DIAID 0908
£9°500'002 89'29¢'IVL 20°10£°056 6£°699°16Z°L 19°L£5'22" 00°102Z'v1E°} v SS
00199 0Z'0LE 08°16L'C 00°€9.2°¢ 00°009't- 00°€9€‘8 . $3909 WOYH NOILYLYOdSNVHL 1865
Z€°809°€S $0'829'8 18°615'8S czzI8'0z €2'0zL 00°260'0Z} * ONIGTING IOVHVO 0£SS
Ler9sL'stl yyzyeel 1'££6'888 9L'¥60°291°} ¥87159'81- 00°9v2's81°}L . NOILVLIHOdSNVYL LORLSIa 0Lss
Z109¢'6L1 LL06E'V6E 00°£68'S9.°L £8°CV9'6£E'T L1eve'sL- 00°286°L4¥°C we :74
Sy L6L'TL +8°795'8E L.28¢'TYs 00°Z¥L'eS9 00°058'8- 00°265'299 . THOS 9FU-SOILITHLY TOHOSHIALNI 6682
61°LL'82 66°0£9'8Z Z8'669°G51 00°808°C1Z 00°002'L 00°801°412 . THOS 9IY-ALLOV ¥V TINORRIND-0D 058¢
VT LSS L) v8°1£8°'20L 66°£60°982 00°¢8Y'S0Y 00°000'SZ" 00°c8t'0EY . TOOHDS DIAU-DAYS HHOM TVIOOS °74:14
81'951'6Z 66°ESL'EL £8'9Z'S0Z 00°2£2'L0€ 00°000°02- 00°282'L2¢E . J00HIS HIU-DANS TVIIOOTOHIASd 174:14
1179848 80°L99'9Y SL$99'161 00°815'9%2 00°059'S- 00°891'252 » TJOOHIS ¥VINOIY-SIDIANIS HLTVIH +18:74
87°208'8t ZYv'5.5'98 99'v6.'162 9g'ZLL'L6E vo6vL'6)- 00°Z26'9LY . JOOHOS HYINOIU-IONVAIND 0182
v9'68¢'0L §5°896'Z} 82'528°C6 LY'esL'otL £€G°€64- 00°226'9LL . T0O0HDS Y INOIU-TONVANILLY 5082
0£°0L0°c0} 81°¥96°'LYZ Z9'€5€°0£0°C 01°82€°18¢€° 01'9.£'82¢ 00256250 » 9z
66°258'LL 98'809'641 9Z°06S'LYE'L 11°2G0°€ES'L L228°2T) 00°G2L'0LY'L » NOILONMLSNI Q3LSISSVY ¥ILNdINOD 0€9¢
g€ez8L'ol €Y L00°LL 85°90¥'901 ¥€°96S'€El $e1L8'2S 00°52.'08 . NOISIATTAL TYNOLLYONAa 029z
86'vL6'VL 68°LbE'LLL 81°95£'28S 59°6,9'VIL 69°229°2S1 00°250'29S . 1vNSIAOIANY '8 AYVHEI TOOHOS 0192
00°068°94 00°0 79°591'8L1 Z9'SS0'SEL ge'vo9'sl - 00°0Z.'€SZ - €T
00°068'9L 000 z9'591°8L1 79°SS0'SEL 8¢°$99°81 1- 00°0Z2'€ST * STOOHIS TVIDAdS-ONIHOVIL 0€€T
12°TEL' 16T 18'v91°620°'L G1'8£9'0€8'S 65°GEL'10T°L L¥°68€'GET- 00°525'9EY L - (A4
0Z°296'Y 82°£00'28 Z5'620'€8L 00°000'5.8 00°000°GS- 00°000'0£6 . NOILYONA3 TVNOILYdNID0 082¢
60'86V'LZ 000 16°105°91 00°000'8E 00°000'8E 000 . €£5¢e
s|qejteay paaquinoug pasuadx3 196png "Ipy spuaunsnipy 196png uonduosag JUN022Y

OISIAN
Il.wl!\

L10Z/LE/S OL 9102/L/L wol4 uondund Ag poday Arewwng sniels uonendosddy

STOOHOS ALID IDUVINI ANVTLHOD



£/ abeg Wd GL:€0 2102/60/90
$9'698°022°2 £8°Lv'225'}1L 01°098°608'SE 18°202'809'6Y 18'0Z¢'1E 00°288'9.5'6Y ‘Sjejo ) puern

$9°698022° €8 LIV 125" 09°098'608'SE 18°202'809'6Y 18°0z¢'LE 00°288'9.5'6Y sjgjoly pung

61°SZY'v6 000 05°09¢'681 69'58.°¢82 69'58.'8¢lL 00°000'S¥L v 66
0v°96£'v6 00°0 0zZ°991'szZL 09°295°61Z 09°295'61L1 00°000°001 . AVLIdVI OL ¥34SNVHL 0566

6.°8¢ 000 0e'v61°v9 60°€Z2Z'v9 60°€2Z'61 00°000°'SH » alv TvIO3dS O1 ¥Y34SNVHL 1066

000 00'522°128'C 00°1Zv'886 00°9v9'608'c 00°0 00°9¥9°608°C e 16

000 000 00°0 000 00°000°01¢- 00°000°0LE » Z€L6

00°0 00°000°01¢€ 00°0 00°000°01E 00°000°'01¢ 000 * 1£.6
ajqejieay palaqunougy pasuadxg 196png ‘lpy sjuaunsnipy 196png uonduosaq UN023Y

DOI1SIAN
{ﬂ\

L10Z/L€/S ©1 910Z/1/L woi4 uondung Ag poday Arewwng snjejs uonendoiddy

STOOHIS ALID IDUVINI ANV1LY0D



ziL abeg

Wd G110 £102/S51/90

00°000°0L 000 0000-00-191L°029t V¥
00°00S'9 000 0000-02-09L0LEL V
B {enjoe o} Od |ioAed jsnipe pue /|
000 00°005'9 0000-02-191°0¥ZL V  -61-G Ie saoueleq Jabpnq aajebau srowas 0] LLOZ/6LISO 999
00'00¢'zL 00°00£°C) ‘Sjej0) J9jsuesj
00°00¢ 000 0000-00-06¥'0192 V
00°000°CL 000 0000-00-06¥0LLE ¥
000 00°00€'CL 0000-02-06t'0L02 ¥ flia $30049 Aew sad syebpng aseaoul ol £10Z/4L/SO G99
00°009 00°009 :Sjejo] Jajsues)
00°009 000 0002-05-002°0LL2 V¥
aseyoind
000 00°009 0000-0S-G2¥'01L02 V pieogAay Aeg 1aa00 0} s9jsues) Bulniewsy  £L10Z/L1/S0 499
00°000°¢ 00°000°Y :S|ejo] Jajsued )
000 00°000't 0000-00-0S¥° 129l V¥
aseyoind
00°000'y 000 0000-00-002°L29l V¥ Jojoey) uo yuswAhed umop 19A00 O} J3jsuel)  /LOZ/LLISO €99
00°000'S21 00°000°SZL ‘Sjejo) J9jsued)
00°000'GZ1L 000 0000-00-108'0906 V
Od pue }abpnq
000 00°000°'SZ1 0000-00-008'0906 V 80ueINSUI Yieay oainals 8sealout o) Jaysuel]  /102/60/S0 299
00°009'9 00°009‘9 :s|ejo Jagsuery
000 00°00S'L 0000-00-29%'LZSL V¥
00°009'9 000 0000-00-0St'LZ9L V
000 00°000°'L 0000-00-G.v'029l V¥
000 00005} 0000-00-G9%°029L V¥
000 00°000°L 0000-00-19t°0291 V
salddng apim-jouisig ul adsuejeg
000 00°009'L 0000-00-002°029L V¥ M07 0} 3np uely 'Y woyy isanbai sajsuel)  £10Z/Y0/SO 199
00°00§'12 00°005°'12 is|ejo) Jajsues]
00'00S 000 0000-00-06¥'0L9C V
000001 000 0000-00-06t'0S2C Vv
00'000°02 000 0000-00-06¥'0LLC V¥
0oo0 00005°'Le 0000-02-06¥'0L0C V¥ It S32089 ludy 0} seoueiqunouaisnipe oy 2L0Z/LO/SO 099
s)pa1n spaaqg uonduasaq |1e3ag JUN022Y uoneuejdx3] 19jsues] ayeqg # aJuaLd)ay
ISIAN 66'666'666'666% PUY 00°0$ usamiag uj LL0Z/LE/S - L1L0Z/L/S wold AsanD s9suel) Jabpng

STOOHOIS ALID A3OUVINI ANVILHOD



[4[4 abed Nd G1:10 2102/S1/90

Z9°8YL'TVE 29°'8PL'TVE S|E}0 pueID

007000‘c 00°000'c :S|ejo | Jaysues

000 00°000'c 0000-00-59v°029C ¥V

00000’ 000 0000-00-191°0292 V¥ 1Q ui asealou)  /10¢/0€/S0 199

29°8v2'694 9'8v.'691 :S[ej0] J3jsues)

000 00000’ 0000-0€-991°01SS Vv

000 00°000's 0000-0£-G91°01LSS ¥V

000 00°000'0L 0000-0€-€9L°0LSS ¥V

00°000°0S 000 0000-0€-191°0LSS ¥V

00°000'L 000 0000-0€-09L°01SS V

00°00S 000 0000-00-1891°S58C V

000 00°000°ce 0000-00-161'GS8C V¥

00°000'09 000 0000-00-0G4'G58C V

000 00°000°0Z 0000-00-051°0¢8C ¥V

00°000'c 000 0000-00-€61°Gl8C ¥V

000 00°000'c 0000-00-091°S18C ¥

000 00°000°2 0000-00-091Gl82 V

000 00°000's 0000-0L-051°018C ¥V

000 00°000°01 0000-00-494'S08C ¥V

000 00°000'G 0000-00-09L°0€9C V

000 00°000'¢ 0000-00-191°02¢9¢ ¥

00000 000 0000-00-091°029¢ V¥

000 0L'L6 0000-0L-1S¥'0lL9C ¥V

0L'L6 000 0000-01-0S¥'0L92 V

000 00°00S°El 0000-00-0G1°€s22 ¥

000 [A°A 0000-06-G.v0Llc vV

[A*A 000 0000-06-0S¥0LLC V¥V

000052 000 0000-00-19L°0tiC Y

000 000002 0000-00-09L0LLC V¥

000 00°00S'S 0000-00-2SL0Llc v

00°000's 000 0000-00-L¥LOLLC Y

00°000'sZ 000 0000-00-OvL 0LIC VY

000 00°000'0L 9-#-00-2¢l 0Ll Y .

000 00°'000'0L 0000-0C-¢ZL0Llc Vv

00°005'c 000 0000-00-191°020C ¥

00°0S9 000 0000-02-091'0202 ¥

000 00°0SL'y 0000-00-091'020C ¥

000 000000t 0000-00-€61°0¢91L ¥

s)pain snqaqg uonduasaq pejag junosay uoneue|dxg sajsues]  ajeq # a9udlajay
OISIAN 66'666'666°666% PUY 00°0$ uaamiag u| LLOZ/LE/S - L10Z/1IS woig Auanp saysuel) jabpng

STOOHOIS ALID AIOUVING ANVILNO0D



| B CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Cm tl’(llfld 1 Valley View Drive

Cortland, New York 13045
Enlarged CnySchod District
Kimberly Vile Business Office
Business Administrator (607) 758-4100
kvile@cortlandschools.org Fax: (607) 758-4109

To: Michael Hoose, Superintendent of Schools
From: Kimberly Vile, Business Administrator
Date: 6/2/17

Re: Donation Acceptance

It is recommended by the business office to accept the following donations:
$150 — Cortland Music Boosters Inc. donation for Barry keyboard

$150 — Barry PTA donation for Barry keyboard

$15.04 — eScrip donation to Virgil ES

$2,828 — Kids in the Game Go! Grant for Parker ES

$630 - King’s Daughters donation for nurses

$25 — Bread for Schools Run Corp. donation for Parker ES

$500 — Red-Kap Sales Inc. Exxon Mobil Educational Alliance program grant for math and
science

$1,200 - Victor Kalilec Memorial Fund donation for science dept.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you!

cc. Board of Education
Andrea Herzog, Treasurer



ND JUNIOR-SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL
Timothy J. Wagoner (0 , L
tor of Athletics and Physical Education
8 Valley View Drive
Cortland, New York 13045-3296
Phone: (607) 758-4115
Fax: (607) 758-4116
twagoner(@cortlandschools.org

To: Michael Hoose, Superintendent of Schools
From: Tim Wagoner, Director of Athletics and Physical Education @
Date: Junel, 2017

RE: Lacrosse Helmets

The Athletic Department has 20 lacrosse helmets that are no longer serviceable for the program
and will need to be replaced for the next sport season.

I would like to remove the helmets from our inventory and with the Board of Education’s
permission, donate them to the Cortland Youth Bureau for any youth participating in recreational
youth lacrosse that is unable to purchase a helmet.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions regarding this request.

cc: Alicia Zupancic
File



CORTLAND JUNIOR-SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL
Timothy J. Wagoner LO ,
Director of Athletics and Physical Education
8 Valley View Drive
Cortland, New York 13045-3296
Phone: (607) 758-4115
Fax: (607) 758-4116
twagoner@cortlandschools.org

To: Mike Hoose, Superintendent of Schools

From: Tim Wagoner, Director of Athletics and Physical Education /
Date:  June 14, 2017

RE: Girls Ice Hockey Combined Sport Request

I would like to recommend that the Board of Education approve the participation of female
students athletes in grades 7 through 12 who wish to compete as part of a combined varsity girls’
ice hockey team with the Cortland Senior High School and the Ithaca City School District for the
2017-18 school year.

There would be no added cost to the district for the 2017-18 school year. Each participant would
be responsible for their own equipment cost and all transportation required to attend practices
and contests.

If you should need any additional information, please feel free to contact me.
ce; Kim Vile

Alicia Zupancic
File



Cortland Enlarged City School District {/
One Valley View Drive Lp !
Cortland, New York 13045-3297

Voice: 607.758.4125

Fax: 607.758.4109

Web: cortlandschools.org

Email: jecraig@cortlandschools.org

Jeff Craig, Ed.D.
Assistant Superintendent For
Curriculum And Instruction

Memorandum

To: Board of Education
Michael J Hoose, Superintendent

From: Jeff Craig
Date: 5.26.17
Subject: Harmony Bridge Donation

The Junior High and High School music department is committed to participating in the Harmony
Bridge project. The Harmony Bridge program teaches students to perform music out in the
community for those who can't make it to the concerts themselves, such senior citizen
communities and other community locations. Students will learn a library of recognizable
standards and classics so those in the senior communities will recognize the music. The program
also teaches the participating students how to positively interact with the audience members, bring
joy and happiness to the interaction while also teaching the students confidence and interpersonal
skills. Harmony Bridge trainers are scheduled for a residency at the Junior Senior High School in
early fall.

The District will be paying for a portion of the cost, while donations are also being sought by
several key community organizations. The Cortland Regional Medical Center has donated $500 to
help fund the program.



CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

C Or tland 1 Valley View Drive
' Cortland, New York 13045

Enfarged City School District
Kimberly Vile Business Office
Business Administrator (607) 758-4100
kvile@cortlandschools.org Fax: (607) 758-4109

To:  Mr. Michael Hoose, Superintendent

From: Kimberly Vile, Business Administrator

Date: June 12,2017

Re:  Utilization of the Employee Retirement Reserve 2016-17 Fiscal Year

It is the recommendation of the Business Office to utilize $647,257 of the Employee Retirement Contribution
Reserve.

The 2016-17 budget was adopted with a total allocation of $3,976,711 being utilized out of reserves. The exact
value for each reserve has to be justified by the actual expenditure. Therefore, this reserve amount was unable
to be justified until the bill was paid during the 2016-17 school year.

The purpose of this reserve is for payment of the employer retirement contributions; any portion of the
amount(s) payable by an eligible school district to the NY State and Local Employees Retirement System
(ERS).

The resolution needed to complete this process is as follows:

WHEREAS, Cortland Enlarged City School District maintains a Retirement Contribution Reserve and reserves
were allocated to be utilized during the 2016-17 school year, it is recommended by the Superintendent of
Schools that the Retirement Contribution Reserve be reduced by $647,257

NOW THEREFORE, on motion of , seconded by it is

RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby authorizes a $647,257 reduction in the Retirement
Contribution Reserve and said monies be allocated to the 2016-17 fund balance to pay for the 2016-17 New
York State Employee Retirement expense.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

cc: Board of Education



U%-

C tland CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
ortia 1 Valley View Drive
Cortland, New York 13045
Enlarged City School District
Kimberly Vile Business Office
Business Administrator (607) 758-4100
kvile@cortlandschools.org Fax: (607) 758-4109

To:  Mr. Michael Hoose, Superintendent

From: Kimberly Vile, Business Administrator

Date: June 12, 2017

Re:  Utilization of the Workers’ Compensation Reserve 2016-17 Fiscal Year

It is the recommendation of the Business Office to utilize $220,988 of the Workers’ Compensation Reserve.
The 2016-17 budget was adopted with a total allocation of $3,976,711 being utilized out of reserves. The exact
value for each reserve has to be justified by the actual expenditure. Therefore, this reserve amount was unable

to be justified until the bill was paid during the 2016-17 school year.

The purpose of this reserve is for payment of Workers’ compensation expenses, related medical expenses and
self- insurance administrative costs.

The resolution needed to complete this process is as follows:

WHEREAS, Cortland Enlarged City School District maintains a Workers’ Compensation Reserve and
reserves were allocated to be utilized during the 2016-17 school year, it is recommended by the Superintendent
of Schools that the Workers’ Compensation Reserve be reduced by $220,988.

NOW THEREFORE, on motion of , seconded by it is

RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby authorizes a $220,988 reduction in the Workers’
Compensation Reserve and said monies be allocated to the 2016-17 fund balance to pay for the 2016-17
Workers’ Compensation Reserve expense.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

cc: Board of Education



Lo\

Cortland CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

1 Valley View Drive
Cortland, New York 13045

Enlarged City School District
Kimberly Vile Business Office
Business Administrator (607) 758-4100
kvile@cortlandschools.org Fax: (607) 758-4109

To:  Mr. Michael Hoose, Superintendent

From: Kimberly Vile, Director of Business Services

Date: June 15,2017

Re:  Utilization of Employee Benefit Accrued Liability Reserve

The following is a proposed resolution for the June 20, 2017 Board of Education Meeting-

The 2016-17 budget was adopted with a total allocation of $3,976,711 being utilized out of reserves. The exact
value for each reserve has to be justified by the actual expenditure. Therefore, this reserve amount was unable
to be justified until the expense was processed during the 2016-17 school year.

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, it is recommended that the Board of Education appropriate
$252,288 from the Employee Benefit Accrued Liability Reserve to reimburse the District for approved tax
deferred annuity contributions to the below listed employees, who will be retiring June 30, 2017, for the
retirement incentive as outlined in contracts. Payments will be submitted in July of 2017.

Linda Picciano $38,355.50
Rick Eleck $43,344.00
Michele Hughes $42,152.50
Jon Marks $44,175.10
Diane Sweeney $39,228.50
Bonnie Meldrim $42,032.75
Anne Wingard $3,000

The resolution needed to complete this process is as follows:
WHEREAS, Cortland Enlarged City School District maintains an Employee Benefit Accrued Liability Reserve
and reserves were allocated to be utilized during the 2016-17 school year, it is recommended by the

Superintendent of Schools that the Employee Benefit Accrued Liability Reserve be reduced by $252,288

NOW THEREFORE, on motion of , seconded by it is
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby authorizes a $252,288 reduction in the Employee Benefit
Accrued Liability Reserve and said monies be allocated to the 2016-17 fund balance to pay for the 2016-17

employer contribution for the above noted tax deferred annuity contributions.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

Cc: Board of Education



Andrea Herzog, Treasurer
Jen Storey, Payroll Coordinator
Andrea Davis, File



[

o |

CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
CO’I tland 1 Valley View Drive
Cortland, New York 13045
Eniarged City Schoal District
Kimberly Vile Business Office
Business Administrator (607) 758-4100
kvile@cortlandschools.org Fax: (607) 758-4109

To:  Mr. Michael Hoose, Superintendent

From: Kimberly Vile, Business Administrator

Date: June 15, 2017

Re:  Utilization of the Tax Certiorari Reserve 2016-17 Fiscal Year

It is the recommendation of the Business Office to utilize $159,152 of the Tax Certiorari Reserve.

The 2016-17 budget was adopted with a total allocation of $3,976,711 being utilized out of reserves. The exact
value for each reserve has to be justified by the actual expenditure. Therefore, this reserve amount was unable
to be justified until the claim was settled and paid during the 2016-17 school year.

The purpose of this reserve is to pay judgements and claims in tax certiorari proceedings per RPTL, Article 7.
This request is being made to cover the 28 Kellogg Road, LLC vs City of Cortland Assessor stipulation of
settlement as discussed at a previous BOE meeting.

The resolution needed to complete this process is as follows:

WHEREAS, Cortland Enlarged City School District maintains a Tax Certiorari Reserve and reserves were
allocated to be utilized during the 2016-17 school year, it is recommended by the Superintendent of Schools that
the Tax Certiorari Reserve be reduced by $159,152.

NOW THEREFORE, on motion of , seconded by it is

RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby authorizes a $159,152 reduction in the Tax Certiorari Reserve
and said monies be allocated to pay for the 28 Kellogg Road, LLC vs City of Cortland Assessor stipulation of
settlement .

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

cc: Board of Education
A Herzog



Cortland

CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
1 Valley View Drive
Cortland, New York 13045
Enlarged City School District
Kimberly Vile Business Office
Business Administrator (607) 758-4100
kvile@cortlandschools.org Fax: (607) 758-4109

To:  Mr. Michael Hoose, Superintendent

From: Kimberly Vile, Business Administrator

Date: June 15,2017

Re:  Utilization of the Unemployment Reserve 2016-17 Fiscal Year

It is the recommendation of the Business Office to utilize up to $30,000 of the Unemployment Reserve.

The 2016-17 budget was adopted with a total allocation of $3,976,711 being utilized out of reserves. The exact
value for each reserve has to be justified by the actual expenditure, which the district will not receive until the
next fiscal year. Therefore, this reserve is being projected with a not to exceed value to cover the anticipated
2016-17 school year expense.

The purpose of this fund is to pay the cost of reimbursement to the State Unemployment Insurance Fund for
payments made to claimant.

The resolution needed to complete this process is as follows:

WHEREAS, Cortland Enlarged City School District maintains an Unemployment Reserve and reserves were
allocated to be utilized during the 2016-17 school year, it is recommended by the Superintendent of Schools that
the Unemployment Reserve be reduced by up to $30,000

NOW THEREFORE, on motion of seconded by it is

I |

RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby authorizes a reduction up to $30,000 in the Unemployment
Reserve and said monies be allocated to the 2016-17 fund balance to pay for the 2016-17 Unemployment
expense.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

cc: Board of Education
A Herzog



CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Cortlaﬂd 1 Valley View Drive
Cortland, New York 13045
Eniarged City School District
Kimberly Vile Business Office
Business Administrator (607) 758-4100
kvile@cortlandschools.org Fax: (607) 758-4109

To:  Michael Hoose, Superintendent

From: Kimberly Vile, Business Administrator KAV
Date: June 15,2017

Re:  Driver’s Ed

It is the recommendation of the Business Office to allow out of district students to participate in the Driver’s Ed
program as long as this does not displace any of the CECSD students who are taking the program for credit.
Based on the anticipated expenses, payment of $350 is anticipated to cover the costs of the summer program

expenses. Payment to the CECSD will be required prior to the first session.

Please let me know if you have any further questions. Thank you.

cc: Board of Education



90p L10T ‘0T UANSANPAYIS L1-9NSTINGTHIS NOISTNITNATHIS\PUUOSI2G\AP|O] BIE( §

"210U §,10100p 3y} Ul paulap 2q

[Jim ‘ueroisAyd e Aq pawajuod ‘Arjiqesip jo pousad

(paredionuy)

ay ‘pted aq 01 St 3AEDY SIY1 Jo 1ed J] — 9ABST [BIUAIR] | L10T/0E/01 — L10T/S0/60 1002/10/60 SaIpmg [e190S uouueys ‘Gury
INANINIOIIV
NOSVIY SHALVA AAVAT TYNIOTIO NOILISOd AINASAY 0 TAVAT
TANNOSYAd TYNOLLDNIALSNI-NON/TVNOLLD NI LSNI
JUSWAINY L10T/27/90 T102/67/20 Jad[aH 3d1A108 pooy s1uuo) ‘uoley
ALVA INANINIOddV
NOSVTI AALLDAAAA TVNIOIIO NOLLISOd NOILLVNOISTI
TANNOSHAd TYNOLLDNYLSNI-NON
‘uoneusIsay L102/50/90 L107/91/S0 | 192008 S[ID YSIH "If {or0D PESH Suqy £3qqy
ALVA INANINIOddV
SYNIVINTA NOILLVNOISTI TVNIORIO NOILLISOd NOLLVNOISTI
FTANNOSYAd ¥V INIOIRNIND-0D
“uoneusIsay L10T/€2/90 L00Z/L0O/Z0 151[e193dS eIpa|N Aleiqi'] apprang Aput)
‘uoneugisay L107/€7/90 9102/10/60 1}I0A [B100S NOWIIIIN Ud3[YIeY
"uonjRuBISIY L10Z/0€/90 9107/10/60 15180]0YIAsd sue3IojN A3qqy
"uo1RUBISY L102/10/L0 £102/10/60 Buipeay KO ‘uewe g
ALVA INANWINIOJIIY
NOSVII NOLLVNOISTY TVNIORIO NOILISOd NOILLVNOISTY
TANNOSHAd TVNOLLDNYLSNI/SHOLVALSININAY
SIABDT] pue m:C_uwﬂwmmwﬂm _o==cm..om .uo _ﬁ>o..&a—< ‘V
YA ”._O_OU
N.:VN .CN o::—. ”onQ w:_uooz Ewom
96°T1 Jaquunp 3[Npayds

L1-910C Te3 A 100YO§
JAVIS TYNOILDNYLSNI-NON ANV TVNOILONALSNI ‘SYOLVILSININAY

SHAVHT ANV SNOILVNIISHY 40 A'TNAAHIS




20p 1ddy IN £10Z ‘0Z 8unNMsa|npayds £L-9t\S31NA3HIS TYNOILINYLSNI-NONITNAIHISBULOSIadapio BIeGL S

"uonjeUSIsal 01 anp
1S01$ AoueoeA Jaues|d oy [y jjim ydasor Areuoneqosd | 210Z/10/L0 ynwg Jues[) [leystepy ydasor
ALVH ATINOH AdAL ALVd vadv
JXAVIVS SABRNIA INZWINIOAAY | FALLDEAAA | FADIAUAS ATILL HOLG BT
My 110[0D)

LY0T ‘0z dunp 3 Sunadq preog
8IZ1 :19qUNN 3[NPaYIS

ST-L10T 183 X [00YS 31} 40} SUORIPUO)) I[NPIYIS pUE SaLIB[ES X1 O
[2UU0SIdJ [BUOIIINIISUI-UON

SINANINIOddYV 40 A'TNAITHIS




20p’J0QET JAWWNS £10Z '0Z BUNMSBINPaYdS £1-91\STTNA3HIS TYNOILINYLSNI-NON\TNAIHISBuUUCSIadVapiod BIEQV S

0v01$ MAN 10qeT] JaWUIng L10Z/S0/L0 10uadg sy L
0v'01$ MIN 10qe’] JWWNg L10Z/S0/L0 SwioIdf SWelf[I M
0v'01$ Suiunioy 10qeTT JoWWng L102/S0/L0 [oyoRy oursse|[ed
0v'01$ Juiwinyoy 10qe’] JoWwng L10Z/S0/L0 xaly plojueg
0v'01$ Buumay 10qe'] JOWWNg L102/50/L0 ydasor opino
0v'01$ Fuunmay 10qeT] Jowung L10Z/S0/L0 sewoy | suoqqlD
0r'01$ Sulunay 10qe’] JWWNg L10Z/S0/L0 assLeyD Aapieg
0r'01$ Suiumay 10qe’] JWWNg L10T/S0/L0 ueLg souleq
ey SyIeuRy apIL qof AN ¥sa1g yse]
MYM 110[0D)

LI0T ‘0z dung 31 Sunedp pleog
6171 JpquunN 9[npayds

81-LT0T 183X [00YIS 3V} 10J SUOPIPUO)) INPIYIS PUE SIIB[ES X1 O,
[PUUO0SId J [BUOI)INAISUJ-UON

SINANINIOddYV 40 A'TAdIHIS




s0p 1de £[0Z '0T 3UNNSANPAYAS £1-9(\STTNATHIS TYNOLLIMULSNNI TNATHISBUUOSIG\IIPIO] BIEQ §

00°LbH 1HS TVLOL
‘uoneudisai SBurpuad
$ S 19ISEAl 0] anp Aduesea -[eUOISIAOL]
$ SIH pedn 1s13ojoyaAsd ayl nsidojoyafs g 1s130[0Yyd4Sd
LYY 1$S 1d dag (1Y 111m drueydarg Jjooyos [ooyas | 120Z/1€/80 L10T/10/60 | Areuoneqoid | SHSIASIS010yoksd | aiweydarg ouiad
00°SS0°SH$ TVLOL
‘IAB|
005$ S 19ISEN o1 anp uonisod | [eniu/(9-[ sapein)
095'1S 6€ SIH pedo uonjeanpy [e1oadg sanijiqesiq 810T/0£/90 amnsqng | Jadped/uoneanpy
$66°TYS 1a dag | Ay |y [ edIUO yum sjuspmg V/IN V/IN | -L10T/10/60 | uud-Suo] [eroadg BOIUOIN ‘SYBQ
vayy SANE | gAILDE4AT |  LddV NOLLVDO'1
AdVIVS SSII VAT ATYODAA /LAAD TANNAL d04d cARY( J0 AdAL /NOILISOd AWVN
MY -10[0D

LI0Z ‘0z dunp e Sunesy pieoq
yove JsquinN 9[npayog
81-L10T Tea A [00YD§ 33 10] SUORIPUOT) I[NPaYOF pue SSLe[eS XI.] O]
JAVLS TVNOILOMYLSNI ANV SYOLVILSININGAY
SINAAILINIOddV 40 A" TNdAHIS




Co-Curricular Appointments
To Fix Salaries and Schedule Conditions for the School Year 2017-18

Schedule Number: 2465
Board Meeting Date: June 20,2017
Color: Green
TITLE APPOINTMENT YR AMOUNT
Auditorium/LGI Coordinator Keith Palm 2 | 1,235.00
Core Department Leaders 7-12 - English Edward Porter N/A | § 4,913.00
Core Department Leaders 7-12 - Math Abbey Albright NA | § 4,913.00
Core Department Leaders 7-12 - Science Dianna Joslyn NA |8 4,913.00
Core Department Leaders 7-12 - Social Studies | Kathryn Rhinehart N/A |3 4,913.00
Department Leaders 7-12 - Business Chuck Petit N/A |3 2,654.00
Department Leaders 7-12 - Foreign Language Matthew Kinsella N/A | $ 2,654.00
Department Leaders 7-12 - Guidance Penny Pomeroy N/A | $ 2,654.00
Department Leaders 7-12 - Health & FCS Jill Pace N/A | $ 2,654.00
Department Leaders 7-12 - Technology Chuck Petit N/A |8 2,654.00
District - Wellness Coordinator Jill Pace N/A | $ 4,907.00
District Department Co-Leader K-12 - Art Jesse Bender N/A | $ 1,327.00
District Department Co-Leader K-12 - Art Nadia Bieber N/A | § 1,327.00
District Department Leaders K-12 - Music Jennifer Rafferty N/A | $ 2,654.00
District Department Co-Leader K-12 - LMS Annette Herbert N/A | $ 1,327.00
District Department Co-Leader K-12 - LMS Kim Hay NA | $ 1,327.00
Drug Abatement Christine Andrews 9 |83 764.00
Elementary Art Club - Barry Nadia Bieber 4 |$ 183.00
Elementary Art Club - Parker Michelle Patka 2 $ 158.00
Elementary Art Club - Smith Michelle Patka 2 $ 158.00
Elementary Art Club - Virgil Nadia Bieber 4 $ 183.00
Elementary Select Band Corinne Bennett 4 $ 1,088.00
Elementary Select Band Assistant Rebecca Miller | 3 692.00
GO Bookkeeper Cindy Dann 6 $ 2,937.00
Grade Level Leader - Kindergarten Eric Comtois N/A | § 3,982.00
Grade Level Leader - 1st Julie Lundeen NA | $ 3,982.00
Grade Level Co-Leader - 2nd Anthony Caravella N/A | § 1,991.00
Grade Level Co-Leader - 2nd Tom Dovi N/A | § 1,991.00
Grade Level Co-Leader - 3rd Kelly Comtois N/A | $ 1,991.00
Grade Level Co-Leader - 3rd Theresa Quail N/A |$ 1,991.00
Grade Level Co-Leader - 4th Karen Curran N/A | § 1,991.00
Grade Level Co-Leader - 4th Lisa Riley NA | $ 1,991.00
Grade Level Co-Leader - 5th Karen Matteson N/A | § 1,991.00
Grade Level Co-Leader - Sth Tina Ricottilli N/A | § 1,991.00
Grade Level Leader - 6th James Wallis N/A | § 3,982.00
Head Nurse Ann Mares N/A | § 1,693.00
Head Teacher - Barry Joe Pace N/A | § 1,211.00
Head Teacher - Parker Kim Hay N/A | § 1,211.00
Head Teacher - Randall Tom Dovi N/A | § 1,211.00
Head Teacher - Smith Kellie Maniaci N/A | § 1,211.00
Head Teacher — Virgil Kelly Peri N/A | § 1,211.00
Junior Class Co-Advisor Penny Pomeroy 3 $ 945.00
Junior Class Co-Advisor Ryane Martino 3 $ 945.00
Junior High Drama Director Benjamin Wells 13 |§ 1,880.00
Junior High Newspaper Advisor — per issue Sarah Bertram 3 275.00
Language Club Advisor Keith Palm 2 $ 409.00
Language Club Co-Advisor Kelly Chapman 4 $ 217.00
Language Club Co-Advisor Maura Chapman 1 $ 192.00
Liaison - School Psychologist Cara Smith N/A |$ 1,805.00
Liaison - Social Worker Lois Creighton N/A | § 1,805.00




TITLE APPOINTMENT YR AMOUNT
Liaison - Special Education (Elementary) Mary Katherine Ticknor N/A | 8 1,805.00
Liaison - Special Education (Secondary) Sherlyn Pallassino N/A | § 1,805.00
Liaison - Speech Jennifer Spaulding N/A | § 902.50
Liaison - Speech Lynn Thompson N/A | § 902.50
Liaison - Reading Karen Avery N/A |§ 1,805.00
Muse-ings Co-Advisor Megan Bottle 1 $ 880.50
Muse-ings Co-Advisor Steve Morgan 1 $ 880.50
Music Ensemble Junior Jennifer Rafferty 3 $ 1,063.00
Musical/Instrumental Benjamin Wells 5 $ 1,780.00
Musical/Vocal Benjamin Wells 5 $ 1,780.00
National Honor Society Co-Advisor Jaime Francey-Henry 1 $ 932.50
National Honor Society Co-Advisor Pam West 1 5 932.50
One Act Play Megan Bottle 4 $ 745.00
Parade Band Assistant Director Sharon Phetteplace 1 5 519.00
Parade Band Director Kim Sanderson 1 $ 865.00
Parade Band Marching Instructor Jeff Magacs 16 | $ 892.00
Pep Band Assistant Director Sharon Phetteplace 1 $ 692.00
Pep Band Director Kim Sanderson 1 $ 1,211.00
Photography Club Advisor Melissa Quinlan 10 |8 896.00
Radio Guild Jeffrey Guido 4 $ 2,141.00
Relay for Life Kathryn Rhinehart 2 $ 1,656.00
Rotary Club Interact Megan Bottle 1 $ 664.00
Safety Patrol - Barry Stephanie Oyer 4 3 822.00
Safety Patrol - Parker James Wallis 8 $ 872.00
Safety Patrol - Randall Julie Terwilliger 19 | $ 997.00
Science Olympiad Co-Advisor Charles Canestaro 4 $ 737.50
Science Olympiad Co-Advisor James Ulrich 10 |$ 775.00
Senior Class Co-Advisor Amy Johnson 4 $ 1,234.50
Senior Class Co-Advisor Christine Andrews 4 $ 1,234.50
Senior High Drama Director Megan Bottle 2 5 2,620.00
Senior High Musical Director Susannah Carr 4 $ 3,337.00
Senior High Newspaper Advisor Michael Winchell $ 330.00
Ski Club Advisor —Jr. High Patrick McNerney ] $ 550.00
Ski Club Advisor — Sr. High Rick Gamel 5 $ 1,151.00
Sophomore Class Co-Advisor Kelly Chapman 1 $ 659.00
Sophomore Class Co-Advisor Rick Gamel | 3 659.00
Student Council Co-Advisor (Senior High) Rebecca Frost 1 3 2,530.00
Student Council Co-Advisor (Senior High) Charles Canestaro 2 b 2,542.50
Student Council - Barry Karen Matteson 18 |§ 532.00
Student Council Co-Advisor - Parker Amber Thayer 6 ) 191.00
Student Council Co-Advisor - Parker Kim Hay 13 |% 228.50
Student Council - Smith Amanda Osborne 1 $ 307.00
Student Council — Virgil Karen Avery 4 $ 357.00
Student Council (Junior High) Ryane Martino 3 $ 725.00
Student Council (Junior High) Amy Sundheim 3 $ 725.00
Swing Choir Benjamin Wells 10 {§ 1,509.00
Technology Club Thomas Herting 3 $ 1,656.00
Tri-M Advisor Benjamin Wells 1 $ 519.00
Video Club Advisor Melissa Quinlan 2 3 6,629.00
Yearbook Co-Advisor Melissa Quinlan 4 $ 2,555.00
Yearbook Co-Advisor Melissa Norman 1 $ 2,530.00




JISNA

8C°79C% _ SHSI JIapea uswpeda(g 101sIg sagruudf “Ayayey
9L°56¢£% I SHSI | ASojouyoa] — 1apear] juswtedag YonyD ‘Mmad
£C°65CS ! SHSI [B120G — JopeaT] EoEtmgoNuﬁHw ukagien reyaury
1£68¢$ [ SHSI | ystSug - Japea juaunueds( 210D plempd ‘Ial0d
0l vLTS 1 SHST | s2usiog - 1opea juswipeda 210D BUURI(] ‘UA[SO[
LS ¥6TS 1 SHSI | yie — Jopea] juauntedaq 210D Asqqy ‘W3uqry
176928 [4 SHSI 3sInN [00Y9S BLIOIOIA ‘SIOAN
0T61€S [4 SHSI asInN {ooydg 31107 ‘poomusaln
09'97¢$ 4 [fepuey asInN jooyos uuy ‘sale|y
16'92¢$ 4 SHSI INIOAN [BID0S [00YIS I9JIuusf ‘ueloyMm
6V°£998 [4 s ILIOA [BID0S [00YIS 207 ‘s1alfe
St'vS8% [4 19)ied IO [BIDOS [00YDS BpUIT “Yosiry|
66'758% z Aueg IONIOA [B190S [00YDS a0f ‘aoed
98°689% [4 Hepuey IMIOA [BIDOS [00YDS S107 ‘uojys1aI)
17758% € IS1A 1s130[0Y24sd [00Y2S AWy ‘spas]
CC6LLS £ ypug 15130]0yd24sd [00Y2S Zuag XeN
17°€78$ € [lepuey 1s150[0yd4sd [00YoS uk[oef ‘urwIyono)
£ 6088 € Joxjied 15180[0Y24s( [00YdS BSSI[3IA “INYLY
18°LS6$ € Aueg 15130]0YoAsd [00YOS ele) ‘yrug
89'080°c$ £l SHSI 10[asunoy) adueping y1aqezi|g “1uang
SYE61°ES €l SHSI 10[asunoy) aduepinn eIpury| ‘ouefeie)
81 1SLYS Sl SHSI 10[3sunoy) 2duepIinn Kuuaq ‘Aolowod
1L°656CS €l SHSI 10[9sUNOY) 2JUBpIND BIpPUY ‘Ouning,
17°018C$ €l SHSI Jo[asunoy) aduepiny SSOJN B
AYVIVS TVNOILLIAAV SAVd VI1LXH ONIATINd NOILLISOd HIAVN
ESTITTVN 110]0D)
LI0Z ‘gz dunp  :91e(] Sunesiy pieog
997 HoquinN a[npayds

81-L10T 183X [00YS 9y} 10J SUOBIPUOD) S[NPAYIS PUE SALIE[ES X1 O,
44V1S TYNOILONYLSNI ANV SYOLVILSININAY

SINHIINIOAdYV 40 A'TNAAHIS




LT6I1ES 1 Aueg 15130[0Y2AS{ [00YDS - UOSIRIT] eie) ‘yuuwg
€1°09¢€$ I ynws yo9adg - uosier-0) uuk1 ‘uosdwoy |,
£6°60€S I Aueg yo9adg - uosielr]-0) Jojiuuar ‘Surpnedg
€6 Pres I [[epuey J9)I0/\ [B1D0S - uOosIel] s107 ‘uoiySia1)
SELICS | ISHA Suipeay - uosier| uasey| ‘KIoAy
(Areyuawa|q) .
rv9Ts I [[epuey woneonpg [eioad - uosier] auayied] KIej ‘10uoL [
(A1epuodag) .
10°76€% ! SHS( uotyeonpd [e103dg - uosier] uApIRYS ‘outsse][ed
S$24 % YleaH ¢
GSL6ES ! SHSI — Japea Juawieda 101Is1Ig It 99ed
- vy c

VL GEES I 18uA-Aueg — JapeaT-0) Juaunteda( 1010510 BIPEN 13g9td

] SHSI i assar ‘lapuag
r'0STs — IapeaT-0)) 3uswuedaq JoLIsIg

u Armiqr Mauuy “‘Wdqld
09°17¢$ . s lopeaT-0)) juswnedaq 101151 nauly 1aqloH
Ie Areaqry wiy ‘Ae
£6' Vs ! Hed | Iapea]-0)) uswnedaq 101181 1 AeH
SAVd VdLXd ONIATING NOILISOd JINVN




SCHEDULE OF APPOINTMENTS
ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY SUBSTITUTE TEACHERS/TUTORS 2016-17

Schedule Number: 2467
Board Meeting Date: June 20,2017
Color: Yellow

The following individuals are emergency conditional appointments to the substitute teacher list. The
Superintendent is authorized to make assignments from the list.

Name Title List Rate Remarks
Substitute Teacher A $101.00 Certified retroactive to 06/05/2017

Prignon, Jordan
Substitute Teaching Assistant $83.00 Certified retroactive to 06/05/2017

Prignon, Jordan

* Substitutes appointed above are automatically eligible to substitute as Teaching Assistants.
S:\Data Folder\PersonneNSCHEDULE\INSTRUCTIONAL SCHEDULES\16-17 Schedules\June 20, 2017 InSub.doc



20p jooydg

S £10T ‘0 AunNSIANPAYIS £ 1-9NSTTNATHIS TYNOILLIMILSNNITNAIHISWILUOSIA\IIP(0 BIlRqy §

“JUSUI{|0IUS JUSPNIS [BUY AQ PSUIULISIOP 9q [[1m Judawojdwd [en1dY “321A1aS 10j paroiddy,

€€0°LS #9UWI] PBOI PUEB WOOISSE[) uoijeanpg 9L Jopnasuj +Aa1Jer ‘opinn
€€0°LS x9WI) peOoJ pue WOoOoISSe[D) uoneINpy J2ALIJ 1079008U] JJor “Kaoe
£€0°LS +3WI] PBOJ PUB WOOISSE|D) uoneonpy 19AL(] J1030N135U] +PIBYONY ‘[owen)
601°18 Arejuowd|g JuElsISSy Fuiyoea ], urqo | AoIA
601°18 Arejuawa|g juelsissy Suiyses], sialep BULT,
601°1% Arejuawid[g JUBISISSY FuIyoes ] 3100 AdueN
601°1% Arejuswa[g JuelsISSY SuIyoes], Ieye[ BOSIOURL
601°1$ Kejuawa[ g jueIsIssy Suiyoes], e{[npqy Apui)
S8LCS AIejuaws[g Jolonnsuj AndaQ auuoi(q
G8L'TS Arejusws| g Joonysu] 1AQ awueydarg
$8L°T$ Areluswid[g Joyonnsu] aoed ainf
$8L°TS Arejuawa[q 1019N.15U] Aase)) [jopeN
$8L°TS Areluawa[q 10190L15U] uB.LND) UAIRY
S8L°TS Arejuawd[g 101onnsuj SuUaA9S Ajlwy
$8L°CS Krejuswio|g 1019n15U] 1A0(] WO ],
$8L°TS Krejuawo|g J101oR18U] ajiseq wed
G8LTS Arejuswo[g Jojonnsu] puowwey Aon7
$8L°TS Areyuawa|g Jojonnsuj ysng uouurys
$8LTS Alejuawialg 1039N135U] I1a81aquaz- si[[Ayd
AYVTVS SHU VNI TOOHOIS YAIWNNS NOILISOd AIVN

AIYM 110100

LT0Z ‘0z dung :21e( Sunavy preog

897  13qunN 3[NPaydg

81-L10T Je2 X [00Y9S 3y} 10J SUOLIPUOD) A[NPIYIS PUE SILIE[ES XL O,
dAVLS TVNOILDMALSNI ANV SYOLVILSININAY

SINHININIOddV 40 I TNATHDIS




Mentor Appointments
To Fix Salaries and Schedule Conditions for the School Year 2016-17

Schedule Number: 2469
Board Meeting Date:  June 20, 2017
Color: White

TITLE APPOINTMENT YR AMOUNT Remarks
Mentor Meghan Preston $1350.00
Mentor Kelly Chapman $1350.00
Mentor Ben Albright $1350.00
Mentor Lois Creighton $1350.00
Mentor Jeff Guido $1350.00
Mentor Yale Hughes $1350.00
Mentor [lona Ryon $ | 350.00
Mentor Annette Herbert $ | 350.00
Mentor Carol Brafman $1350.00
Mentor Bonnie Meldrim $ 1 350.00
Mentor Pam West $ | 350.00
Mentor Abbey Albright $1350.00
Mentor Corena Morse $ | 350.00
Mentor Amy Leeds $ | 350.00
Mentor Dianna Joslyn $ | 350.00
Mentor Jennifer Spaulding $1350.00
Mentor Katie Swanson $ | 350.00
Mentor Sylvia Telleache $1350.00
Mentor Deb Fitzgerald $1350.00
Mentor Bonnie Hutchinson $1350.00
Mentor Leona Kelemen $ 1 350.00
Mentor Shana Snyder $ 1 350.00
Mentor Judi Haskins $ | 350.00
Mentor Julie Lundeen $1350.00
Mentor Rachel Sopchak $ 1 350.00
Mentor Claudia Williams $ | 350.00
Mentor Jean Pawlak $1350.00
Mentor Gail Renninger-Smith $ | 350.00




